

Blue Ox Trail Riders

BOD Meeting Meeting Minutes- Monday, April 3, 2023

Monday, May 1, 2023

- 1. Meeting called to Order:** By President Fran 5pm
- 2. Approval of Minutes from last Meeting:** Jerry H, seconded by Dave E., motion carried.
- 3. Treasurer/Funding Report:** Dean-\$834.00 two signs for the new building. Approved by Dave E. seconded by Jim L., motion carried.
- 4. Trail Issues:** Matt/Coordinators- F16 crosses U, (Aurora to Dunbar) logging took out a gate. When able close gates. Increase of 14.9 miles of grooming funding added. A lot of signs need to be replaced or changed to make conditions safer. If new signs are up make sure to take old signs down. Need road signs added to show locations. A lot of brushing needs to be completed on the trails. F2A trail has a section that is around 1000 ft that gets flooded, we need a land agreement to sign off and get grant money. New roof from Beaver for Fran Tractor \$1100. Maintenance service needs to be done in the spring, not fall.
- 5. Equipment Manager:** John-(Absent) Plans to rebuild the Florence groomer.
- 6. AWSC:** Jim-Supplemental will go from \$900 to \$1500 a mile. Signs only on private land, for bars & gas. Snars needs to be updated weekly. AWSC is looking at going to \$80,000 for law enforcement funds.
- 7. WATVA:** Jerry- Forest service meeting next week in Sherwood.
- 8. Other Board Members:** Nothing
- 9. Next BOD Meeting:** Monday, May 1, 2023
- 10. Motion to Adjourn:** By President Fran- 5:56.